

1. Introduction:

- A brief description of the area of your projects (Language model)
- Define your engineering problems (English description and Mathematical definition)
- A brief description of approach. (amra ki korechi)
- A description of the structure of the report.

Commented [KL1]: Ks Limon

2. Literature review/relevant work:

- Very good explanation of 4-5 paper

3. Possible approaches:

- Brief description of each possible approach.
- Selection and justification of the chosen approach.

Commented [KL2]: Sajib

4. Proposed methodology:

- Dataset
- Train + validate + test setup
- Evaluation matrix
- Others information

Commented [KL3]: Anan

5. Execution plan:

- What is the future task.
- What are the challenges per task.
- What is the plan to combat the challenges
- What you deliver after 499B
- GANT chart

6. Outcome so far:

- Ki ki paisi porashuna kore and kaj kore

Commented [KL4]: Anan/Ami

7. Social and ethical concerns.

8. Conclusion

9. Appendix

Commented [KL5]: Saiful